
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PARKS, RECREATION & EDUCATION COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 
 

 
DATE:    DECEMBER 28, 2022  
 
TO:  PARKS, RECREATION AND EDUCATION COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM: ERICA GREEN, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF ART IN PUBLIC PLACES ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEMBER 
 
MEETING JANUARY 9, 2023 
DATE: 
 
 
SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 
 
To appoint a Parks, Recreation and Education Commission member to the Art in 
Public Places Advisory Commmittee. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
According to Chapter 17.24.070 of the Calabasas Municipal Code; The Parks, 
Recreation and Education Commission Chair appoints a PRE member to the Art in 
Public Places Advisory Committee. 
 
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
The previous Art in Public Places Advisory Committee member from the PRE will 
resign from the PRE; therefore a replacement PRE Commissioner must be appointed 
to the Art in Public Places Advisory Committee by the PRE Chair.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
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REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
To appoint a Parks, Recreation and Education Commission member to the Art in 
Public Places Advisory Commmittee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None. 


